S Hamburg Township
el Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 - HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 - FAX: (810) 231-9401
EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TO: Hamburg Township Board
FROM: Chief Richard Duffany
DATE: October 30, 2024
RE: Agenda Item Topic: Sale of Police Property
General Ledger #:
Number of Supporting Documents: N/A
NEW/OLD BUSINESS: XXX New Business

Old Business — Previous Agenda #:

Requested Board Action

. Motion to approve the sale of a 2010 Chevrolet HHR (VIN: 3SGNBAADB7AS524397)
via the MIBID auction system.

« Motion to approve the sale of 2003 Bayliner boat (VIN: BBBC73CUG203) via the
MIBID auction system.

Background Information

The department is in possession of a 2010 Chevrolet HHR (VIN: 3SGNBAADB7AS524397)
which was obtained through the Department of Defense 1033 program in January of 2018 The
vehicle is in need of extensive maintenance to keep it functional. A determination has been made
that the cost of maintaining the vehicle is not financially sensible.

The department is also in possession of 2003 Bayliner boat (VIN: BBBC73CUG203) which was
obtained through the Department of Defense 1033 program in February of 2020. The boat had
been dedicated for use by Fire personnel for water rescue response. However, the department
recently received a grant for the purchase of a new water rescue boat resulting in the Bayliner
boat no longer being needed.

Respectfully,
J%%,,it": /</ C j&;), /A —

Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety
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